STATE OF ILLIMOQIS
DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION
DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

of the State of Illinois. Complainant
V.

36-51
No. Ba=TTB

ANDREW PUNDY
License No. 036-053081, Respondent

FINDINGS OF FACT. COMCLUSIONS OF LAW
AND RECOMMENDATION TO THE DIRECTOR

How comes the Medical Dlsciplinary Buard {(hecwinaftwr
sometimes referred to as the "Board") of the Department of
Professional Requlation of the State of Illinais and, after
conducting & hearing in this matter, a majority of its members
hereby makes the following Findings of Fact. Conclusions of Lav and

Recommendation to the Director:

FINDINGS
1. Andrew Pundy, Respondent, is now a duly registered

ﬁhysician and surgeon in the State of Illinois. Laving
been issued a Certificate of Registration, Licensze No.
036-053081, by the Department of Professicnal
Requlation. Respondent'¥ licemse is in active status.
2. On November L7, 1986 the Department f£iled a Complaint
against Dr. Purdy (Respondent) which alleged that he
had engaged in sexual acts with one cf his female
patients while she was under his care. The Complaint
further alleged that Respondent engaged in an improper
“dual relationship® with the female patient, acting as
both her psychiatrist and empleoyer. Additicnal
allegations included that Respandent inappropriately
utilized this individual as a therapist in his office
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September 17,

Septemoer 18,

although she did net have the training or experisnce
to do so.

Pre-hearing procedure delayed the beginning of
evidentiary proceedings until September 17, 1987.
Evidentiary hearings were held on the following dates
{Board members present on those dates appear in

parentheses) .

1987 (Dr. Carusao) February 3, 1933 (Dr. Caruso)
(Mr. Wikeff) (Mr. Wikoff)

1987 (Dr. Watts) February 4, 1988 (Mr, Wigtoff)
(Mr. Wikeff)

. October 28, 1987 (Dr. Caruso) February 15, 1988 (Mr. Wikoff)
(Mr. Wikofgf)
November 2, 1987 {Dr. Watts) February 16, 1388 (Mr. Wikoff)
_ {Mr. Witoff)
 MNovembar 4, 1987 {Dr. Caruses) March 2., L1488 (Mr. Wikaff)
(Mr. Witaff)
November 24, 1987 (Mr. Wito££) March 30, 1988 (Mr. Wike££)
January 26, 1988 (Dr. Caruso) March 31, 1988 (Mr. Wikcff£)

(Mr. Wikeff)

January 28, 13988 (Dr. Caruso) April 12, 1588

{(Mr. Wikeff)

A quorum of the Board was either present or listened
to or reviewed the transcript of the evidence
presented on the above dates, as evidenced by their
slgnacures below.

Respondent was present at the hearing and was
represented by counsel, namely, Sandra Nye.

The Department was represented at the hearing by its
attorneys, Hal Tayler and Jochn M. Goldberyg.
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10.

Rfter the presentation of all evidence and zrquments,
the Medical Disciplinary Board deliberated and made
ils Findinygs of Fact, Conclusions of Law ang
Recommendatica to the Director,

The record in this case exceeds two thousand five
hundred (2500} pages of transcript and includes
approximately forty (40) exhibits. An exhauscive
review of the activities of Respondent and the female
in question, Rebecca Besch, has been explored.

There is no contest that Respondent treated Ms. Besch
beginning sometime in March of 1982 for what Dr. Pundy
diagnosed as acute anxiety disorder related to her
Emp}.nymnﬂf and financial eituation. It 1ig alge
uncontestsd that sometime in early July of 1982

Fespondent hired Ms. Besch to work in his cffice on

'Michigau Aventg in Chicage. The parties also acree

that sexual relations took place between Respondent
and Ms. Besch. There were disagreements abourt:
a) the date on which the psychiatrist/patisnt
relationship ended;
b) the date on which the sexual relations began:
c) the role Ms. Besch played as
therapist/co-therapist in Respondent's office.
The parties agree that if the Respondent engaged in
sexual relaticns with Ms. Besch while she was his
patient, then he has viclated the standards of
practice applicable to him. The defense in this case
argues that Ms. Hesch was no lenger z patient when
sexual relations began.
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In arriving at factual findings, the credibilicy of
statements made by Ms. Besch and Respondent must he
taken into account in deciding which factual
allegations have been proven.

Rebecca Besch iz an intelligent, articulate, 45 year
0ld woman whe provided the primary complaint against
Eespondent. By her account, tshe met Respondent in
March of 1382 while she was hospitalizea at I[llinois
Masonic Hespital in Chicage fer a wviral infection.
When no cause for her illness could be readily
determined, her treacing practiticner suggested a
psychiatrie comsult, which brought in the Respondent.
Ms. Besch saw Respondent iﬁ scheduled therapy sessions
at his ofifice on Miechigan Avenus in Chicage in March
and April of 1982. sShe was once again hospitalized in
May of 1982 for a hysterectomy and continued to see
Respondent after that hospitalizatisn in regulacly
scheduled therapy sessinns a+ 1is ocffica.

Ms. Basch_stated that shé firs: engaged in sexual -
activities with Respondent on June 12 or June 15,
1982. She described in seme detail the first
encounter and noted that their sexual activity went on
until late November of 1983,

Ms. Besch testified that she was approached by
Respondent to work far him after their initial sexual
encounter. sShe said that she performed warisus
services for him betwsen June 16, 1982, and July 1,
1982, as her initial employment duties, for which sae

Page 4 af 20




L5,

15,
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18.

raceived compensation in July of 1982. The checks
included in Department's Exhibit Ma. 8 seem to bear
QUL thls portlion of Ms., Besch's testimony. Her
regular office duties began in July.

Respondent admitted speaking tao Ms. Besch by telephone
a couple of times in June and te seeing her twa or
three times before she began work in July.

Although she and Respondent no longer engaged in
reqularly scheduled therapy sessions after June 5,
13982, she considered Respondant to be her therapist.
Ms. Besch noted that the employment arrangement
allowed her to be present in Respondent's office to
diecuee her pédhlﬂmu'ﬂn a free-floacing basic. 3he
also noted that he discussed his prohlems with har.
including his family situation.

hs- Besch testified about sexual activities cver the
course of her Inveolvement with Respondent, inecluding
use of sexual paraphernalia at his office.

Ms. Besch testified exteDsively about the end of the
relationship with Respondent and its effect on her.
She left the inpression that she considered him o be
a4 "god” and that the termination of the affair and her
job with the Respondent had left her unable to held a
job and unable to successfully engage in intimate
relaticnships with men. The demeancr of Ms. Besch was
of somecne who has been unable to cope with various
situaticns due to the continuing adverse impact on her
of the termination of this affair in November of
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1983. There was also extensive testimony about her
"suicide gesture” (as the defense characterized it) in
which she TooK a disputed quanrtity of Tranxens
approximately a day after being fired by the
Respondent and was taken by Dr. Pundy to a hospital
for emergency treatment.

The Hearing Officer's Report notes that Ms. Besch
stated that her primary motive for going forward with
this case was to assure that another woman would not
be victimized by Respondent. The deEenselgrnvidad
testimony from witnesses who reperted that Ms. Besch
told them that she would "get” Respcndent following
his termination of the relationship wiktlh Lecr, ouc the
Board notes that these threats seem ta have cone
within & relatively short pericd after termina-ion,
when bitterness over these events would not be
unexpected and, while Ms. Besch did eXpress concern
aver the Respondent's possible furure actions. the
transcript shows that shf testifisd that she wis
advised to bring this matter to the Department s
attention.

The defense in this case has taken great paing to call
into question the credibility of Ms. Besch. and this
evidence must also be carefully weighed.

Extensive and time-consuming testimeny was heard in
this case with regard to Ms. Besch's employment
histery, and the Hearing Officer has commented upon
the effect of this testimony on his credibility
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23.

findings. The Board is not convinced that either the
testimony of Ms. Hesch cr her employers should be
given much weight in these proceedings. All who
testified on the employment history issues have
cbvigus interests to protect, some of them legal, and
therefore can be expected tc remember events and
situations in a light most faveorable to themselves.
More importantly,., whether Ms. Besch's work problems
stem from Respondent's actions or other factors does
not relate in any meaningful way with the medical
issues in this casa except to inrdicatre that in March
of 1982, Ms. Besch's problems functioning in the
workplace may have been far woure sericus than Dr
Pundy realized.

The Hearing Officer comments unfavorably upon Ms.

Besch's "visceral and caustic" comments. The Board

notes that the record in this cese is replete with
visceral and caustic comments--not all of which vere
made by Ms. Besch. 21l Board members who attended
these hearings are aware of the agitated atmosphere
under which this case was tried.

Likewise the Board does nor artich the same
significance as the Hearing Officer to Ms. Besch's
current inability to remember irn greatec detall vhat
gshe told Dr. Pundy about her past psychiatriec history
during a pericd when all parties would concede thkat
she was under some degree of psychiatric stress.
Whatever she told Dr. Pundy was sufficient for him to
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23.

be aware on March 8, 1982, of at least "one past psych
{sic) hospitalization five years before and two years
COf ocutratient therapy" (Department's Exhibit No. 15).
That Ms. Besch does not remember why a prescription
for Tetracycline was written in October of 1983 is
also of minor importance given the passage of time.
However. the testimony about the filling out of
insurance application forms is extremely troubling to
the Board. Whether or not Ms, Besch actually fiLle&
out all of the information cantained on theaé forms
herself, signed cff on forms filled out by athers, or.
as she testified, signed blank forms. she is
recponcible for their content, and important
information was left off. and incorrect information is
found cn Respondent's Exhibit 7. Ms. Besch's
éxplnnn:inns on these points are not wholly
satisfactory, though the Board would not go so far as
to cenclude that conscious fraud was committed.
However, Dr. Pundy's explanations for how questicned
information got on "Attending Physician's Statements"
submitted in connecticn with Ms. Besch's disability
claims, or how he received payments fram third-party
payors at his billing rates rather than reduced rates
for services provided by Ms. Besch, and his contention
that he did not know how much Ms. Besch was at any
point being paid because he customarily signed checks
in blank, are also unsatisfactory and raise guestions
about his credibility.
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28.

The Department was also able to show that Dr. Pundy's
testimeny given in this case about how Ms. Besch's
medical records came to be destroyed or lost differed
significantly from the answer he gave in
interrogatories in the e¢ivil case. (Depactment's
Exhibit 16)

While the Board members who attended the hearings
agree with the Hearing Officer that Dr. Pundy's nanner
of testifying was very controlled, they deo not agree,
based upen their own viewing of his demeancr, that he
never attempted to avoid answering questisns in a way
that might damage his pesition. As an example, that
there Exint;d a ceaond appointment bock other than the
one the defense sﬁuqht to use in this trial might

never have been revealed sxcept for the Hearing

Officer's timely guestioning. The inconsistencies

noted in the racerd also serve to illustrate that a
controlled demeanor may not alwavs be an absolute
guarantee of t:ruthfulnes§.

The question of when sex began illustrates the
inherent difficulty of making faectual determinations on
contested 1ssues in this case. The Hearing Officer
concludes that the Respondent is telling the truth,
and that sex began in the summer of 1383. Yet Ms,
Besch's son testified that he briefly saw Dr. Pundy in
bed with his mother in the summer of 1982, having
observed what he recognized as Dr. Pundy s car parked
in her driveway,
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30.
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32.

The Hearing Officer concludes that Dr., Pundy's
testimony is supported by "credit card records” to show
that the Respendent was not in the area when the first
sexual encounter supposedly occurred. Therefore. he
£inds that the corroborative evidence is present in
this instance that is so often missing throughout this
record.

However, the records that the Hearing Otticer relles
upon--a customer Visa statement, with no copies of the
actual receipts-—are not a part of the record in this
case. After the Respondent admitted that both he and
his wife had access to the account and that there was
no way to tell from the statement whether he or his

wife made the charges. the statement wae never offered

into evidence. Given these circumstances, the Board

does not rely on these "records” at all.

That being the case, it falls to the Board to state
that were thie correcborating witness not Msz. Besch's
son, or were the standard of proof less than clear and
convincing, the Board would be inclined to give
credence to this incident and £ind against Dr. Pundy
on the timing of the first sex issue.

In shaort. the Board concludes. based upon the members’
viewing of the witnesses®' demeanor and review of the
record, that, at the very least, both Ms. Besch and
Dr. Pundy attenpted to tailer their testimony to their
own ends, and therefore, neither Ms. 3esch nor Dr.
Pundy should be wholly believed as to factual matters
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34.

absent corroberating evidence. This is why the Board
cannot agree with the Hearing O0fficer that Dr. Pundy’s
versien of the contested events is alwavs the true one.
Reasonableness and credibility have less to do vith
the Board's decision than lack of independent
corroborating evidence of either the Départmﬂnt's ar
Respondent's positions. Therefore, this Beard's
decisicn is less based on & determinalliua ui faclual
issues. than on fundamental principles to be observed
by all doctors. especially those working in the mental
health field, regarding the entering into sexual

relationships with "former" patients.

‘The Board concludes that the Respondent provided what

he characterized as brief. supportive psychatherapy to

Ms. Besch from March through June 5, 1982; that the

formal psychiatric relationship ended on June S,

1982; that between June 5. 1982, and the day Ms.
Besch actually began work in his ocffice. Respondent
and Ms. Besch talked by €elephoae at least three times
and met at least twice, and tha: she provided scome
services to him for which she was later campensared;
that he hired her to work in his office in July of
1982; that he utilized her to provide support to sSome
of his patients under his supervisien: that he began
da sexual affair with her at least as early as ths
summer of 1983; that the affair and employment wvas
unilaterally ended by the Respondent in late Novamber
of 1983. The next level of ana.ysis is to deternine
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36

vhether zny breach of standards of practice has
resulted from those activities.

The parties provided the Beard with no conclusive
rules of ethical conduct dealing with sexual
relationships vith former patients. However the rules
applicable to relations with current patients provide
some guidance. While the medical profession has
acknowledged that psychiatrists share the same goals
as other physicians, there are special ethieal
problems that differ in coloring and degree from those
faced by doctors cperating in other specialties. As
stated in The Princivles of Medical Ethics with

Annotatione Eenocially Applicabla £o Peyahiatrey:

“I 1 the necessary intensity of the therapeutic
relationship may tend to activate sexual and
other needs and fantasies on the part of both the
patient and therapist while weakening the
objectivity necessary for control.”

The American Peychiatric Association then goes con to
conclude that sexual relations with a patient are
unethical. -

Further, Secticn 2-D of the American Psychiatric
Association's Cpinions of the Ethics Committese on the

Principles of Fedical Ethics notes that "exploitition

of a patient can occur after termination of

treatment.” (emphasis added).




The Department presented Dr. James Cavanaugh as lts
expert witness on the practice issues. When asked to
consider this case using Dr. Pundy's description of
his relationship with Ms. Besch, Dr. Cavanaugh relied
upon the psychiatric_phanomana of transference and
countertransfersnce to explain his analysis. Dr.
Cavanaugh testified that:
"[A] patient always brings into therapy issues,
experiences, psyvchological experiences of the
past that do not have, as thelr origin. wha: 1s
going on in the therapeutiz relationship.
itself. How those transference dynamics are
handled is part of the training. skill. of the
therapist in the continuation of the therapeutic
process with the patient. . .Countertransference
relates to the therapeutic dynamic where the
therapist has the potentiality of bringing into
the therapeutic relationship in guestion issues
from the past that are not directly related to
the process of ongoing therapy. and which i neot
identified by the therapist, could interfere with
or distort the process of therapy with the
patient." (tr. p. 484, 488).
Dr. Cavanaugh saw a continuum l2ading from the
psychiatrist/patient relationship which initially
@licited transference feelings 2f Ms. Besch cnto the
Respondent and a countertransference of Respondent's
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3s.

39.

feelings onto Ms. Besch. Dr. Cavanauch did not zee
these psychlatric states convenlently ending whea
formal therapy ended. He [ound that they were
complicated by the hiring of Ms. Besch shortly after
her formal therapy had ended and by the utilization of
her by Respondent to provide coanselling in his office.
Adding the sexual relations exazerbated the problem.
Dr. Cavanaugh also noted the danger of patient salf-
harm at the end of such a relationship as one of the
possible detrimental results of sexual activity
between the therapist and a patient. Dr. Cavanaugh
rejected the defense’'s contentlon that such
transfarencE!cauntert:ansfgrence issues don't arise in
the context of brief therapy modalities.

Dr. Cavanaugh believed that Respondent breached

standards of care applicable to psychiatrists by not

recognizing and appropriately reacting to the issues
of transference and countertransference in this case.
The defense provided sevéral experts who disagresd
with his analysis in whole or in part. Dr. Patrick
Staunton did not find the necessary link to
transference and countertransference which Dr.
Cavanaugh found. Dr. Anne Seiden could not find
factors in the record of this case which would lesad to
Dr. Cavanauch's conclusions of transference/councerc-
transference. Additionally, Ga:? Scheener, =
psychalogist in the State of Minnescota who evaluited

Respondent with the acquiescence of the Department,
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41.

42.

found nothing in the record or his evaluation te
pinpoint countertransference as the explanation for
zhe avents in +his=s casze.

Similarly, none of Respondent's experts found
sufficient basis to conclude that Respondent's use of
Ms. Besch in a supportive role for some of his patients
was improper. Nor did they find it unacceptable or
unusual that a therapist would seek to hire a feormer
patient who might be able to perform functions related
te his office practice for which he had a present need
to emplcey scmeone.

The consensus of opinion of Respondent's experts was
that Respondent's activities should not be viewed as a
contimuum but as discreet acts, none of which violated

standards applicable to him.

Gary Schoener spoke to this issue. Scme background on

him is in order, however, before his opinion is set
forth. The Department did not object to Schoener's
evaluation of Respondent. Schoener has been
extensively involved with evaluation/ treatment of
professionals who sexually exploit their patients. He
has been called upon to assess a practitioner and
testify concerning his assessment in criminal and
administrative proceedings. He is not a "defendant's
expert”, rather, his assessments have been utilized
as the basis for discipline of professional licenses
in similar proceedings and have resulted in eriminal
penalties as well.
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45.

26.

4T,

Following evaluation of Respondent, Schoener concluded
that there was nc reason te believe that Responcent
had utilized his positicn as a psychotherapist to
exploit the therapy relationship such that Ms. Eesch
would engage in sex with him. Additionally, Schoener
did not see Respondent posing : threat to female
patients in the futurs.

As impoosible as LU ls tu resolve all of the factual
disputes in this case, a pattern of behavior does
emerge from the record upon which the Board can make
its decision.

After review of all of the exhibits and the huge
transcript in this case, it becomes clear that this
pratient was extremely vulnerahle and rrouhled in March

of 1982. She had a long-standing psychiatric history

that evidenced past fallures to successfully cope with

what were admittedly at times extremely stressful
events, including the apparent drug dependence of her
daughter. There was a past history of hospitalization
for depression. at least one suicide gesture or
attempt., at least two years of outpatient psychotherapy
and a2 present inability to handle her work situation
that was severe enough to lead to another
hospitalization and a psychiatric consult by Dr. Pundy.
Likewise, the testimony and evidence of Ms. Besca's
inability to secure alternative empioyment up to the
time that Dr. Pundy hired her, and her financial
demands (as testified to by the Respondent), indicate
to the Board. and should have indicaced to Dr. Pundy,
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49

30,

S31.

that she continued to have problems after June of 1382
which were related to the issues which brought her
under his care initially,

Dr. Pundy ignored these warning signs. did not
reinitiate therapy or secure ather treatment for Ms.
Besch. Instead. to complicate matters, perhaps during
a period when he admits that he was feeling “distant”
frem his marriage, he consestsd Lo eoter into a sexual
relaticonship with Ms. Besch.

Even after Ms. Besch's suicide gesture or attempt in
November of 1983, the Respondent did not do anything
further to see to her proper care except to take her
to the emergency rocom and pay her severance monies.
Cne of the dangers touched upon during this trial is
the loss of the therapist to the patient once a sexual
Eelatianship begins. Respondent began to be lost to
Ms. Besch when he began to act in his own interest and
not in rthe interest of Ms. Besch. This was no le=ss
than abandonment by degré@és, culminated by the events
of November, 1983.

The Department was not able to show that Dr. Pundy
consciously exploited this patient. But conscious
expleitation is not necessary to find that a
psychiatrist has not met the standards of care owed to
4 patient. This is an issue thar Dr. Cavanaugh touched
on in his testimony, and the medical members aof the
Board refer to their own training to recall being
taught how to handle seductive or difficult patients.
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This area of social relations with patients and former
patients is not so fraught with specialty-specific
experiences that the Board members. even the public
members, cannet determine what is cight.

What is right is that a patient should not be hirmed
by a doctor. That ﬁrinciple applies whether formal
termination his occurred or not. An cbligation
attaches to a patient once he or she comes under the
care of a physician that does not disappear until
there has beer a proper ending ta that relationship.
As has been ncted above. a special measure of
emotional dependence arises, indeed may even be
nnccu;uged in many cases, from the psychiatcist/

patieﬁt relationgship—no matter how brief or

supportive-~that finds its genesis in rhe emotional

vulnerability of the patient. At best, Dr. Pundy was
not fully comscious of this patient's vulnerability.
and this insensitivity to heér condition ultimately led
him to act in ways clearly detrimental ta her welfare.
That this patient may have been a most difficult case,
and during the course of this hearing, may not always
have been the most sympathetic of witnesses. should
not relieve the Respondent of his responsihility tno
have properly :reated her, as his training should have
prepared him to do. Having failed to fully resolve
Ms. Besch's initial problems, having allowed his own
feelings, both towards Ms. Besch and apparently
towards his marriage, to cloud his cbjectivity te the
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detriment or this patient, he must suffer kthe
conseguences,

CORCLUSLONS OF LAW

l. That the Medical Disciplinary Board of the Depactment
of Professiocnal Requlation of kthe State of Illinois
has jurisdiction over the subject matter and of the
parties in this case.

2. That as to Count I of the Complaint, the Medical
Disciplinary Board finds thak thalRespandant's
conduct, as set forth in these Findings of Fact,
constitutes unprofessional conduct of a character
likely to harm the pubiic, and that such conduct
violates Illinois Revised Statutes (1981,1%83),
Chapter 111, paragraph (4433) 5.

3. Given the Board's conclusion as to Count I, the Board
finds it unnecessary to reach the issues raised in

* Counts II and IIT and declines to draw Conclusions of
Law as to these Counts.

RECOMMENDATION

The “edical Disciplinacy Boa;g_ai the Department of
Professional Regulacion of the State of Illinois, after making the
above Find.ngs of Fact and Conclusions of Law, recommends to Stephen
F. Selcke, the Director of the Depa:tnentlof Professional Regulation,
that the Certificate of Registration, License No. 036-05308l, of
Andrew Pundy be suspended for Six (6) Months, to be followed by a
period of probation of Twe (2) Years. During the probaticnary
pericd, the Respondent shall continue therapy, and Respondent's
treating therapist shall report quarterly to the Deparktment an
Respondent's progress in a form acceptable to the Daparktment.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

$6-5¢

DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSICNAL REGULATICN

]

of the State of Illinois, Complainant |
v, ) No. JSei=rTe

ANDREW PUNDY )

License No. 036-053081, Respondent )

EEPORT AND) RECOMMENDATION

This Report and Recommendation is being submitted to the
Medical Disciplinary Board pursuant to Section 335 of the Medical
Practice Act which became effective on May 22, 1987 (Public Act
85-0004). A complete copy of the transcripr of these proceedings
was submitted to me on May 2, 1988,

BACKCROUND

On November 17, 1386 the Department filed a Complaint
against Dr. Pundy (Respondent) which alleged that he had engaged in
sexual acts wizh one of his female patients while she was under his
care. The Complaint further alleged that Respondent engaged in an
improper "dual relationship” with the female patient, acting as hufh
ner psychlatrlst and employer. Additiconal allsgations included that
Respondent inappropriately utilized this individual as a theragist
in his offics although she did not have the training or experience
to do s0. -

Pre-hearing procedure delayed the beginning of evidentiary
proceedings until September 17, 1387. Evidentiary hearings wers
held on the follewing dates (Board members present on those dates
appear in parentheses):
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September 17, 1987 (Dr. Carusoc) February 3, 1988 {(Dr. Caruso)

(Mr. Wikoff) : (ME. Wikoff)

Seprember 18, 1987 (Dr. Watts) February 4, 1988 (Mr. Wikoff)
(Mr. Wikaff)

October 28, 1987 (Dr. Carusa) February 15, 1988 (Mr. WLKoff)
(Mr. Wikoff)

November 3, 1987 (DE. wWatts) February 156, 1988 (Mr. Wikeoff]
(Mr., Wikoff)

November 4, 1987 (Dr. Caruso) March 2. 1988 (Mr. Wikoff)
{Mr. Wikoff)

November 24. 1987 (Mr. Wikoff) Marah 30, 1988 (Mr. Wikaff)

January 26, 1984 fBr. Caruso} March 31, 1988 (Mr. Wikoff)
(Mr. Wikaff)

January 28, 1988 (Dr. Cerusa) April 12, 1988

{(Mr. Wikoff)

The Department was represented by Hal Taylor and John

Goldberg. The Respondent was represented by Sandra Nye.
FINDINGS QF FACT

The record in this case exceeds two thousand five hundred
(2500) pages of transcript and includes approximately forty (<0)
exhihits. An Eﬁhaustive review of the activities of Respondernt and
The female in questicn, Hebecca Eesch, has been explored.

There 1s no contest that Respondent treatsd Ms. Besch
beginning sometime.in March of 1982 for anxilety related to her
employment. It 15 also uncontested that sometime in July of 1982
Respondent hired Ms. Besch to work in his office on Michigan Avenue
in Chicago. The partics alsy agree that sexual relacions tock place
between EFespendent and Ms. Basch. -

The crucial disagresments which must be resolved include:

a) the date on which the psychiatrist/pactient

relationship ended;
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D) the date on which the séxual relations began:

-}, the role Ms. Sesch played as therapist/co-therapist in
Respondent's office;

d) whether the standards of practice applicable to
Respondent were breached.

The parties agree that, if the Respondent engaged in sexual
relaticns vith Ms. Besch while she was his patienc. then he has
violated the standards of prictice applicable to him.

In arriving at factual findings, the credibility of
statements made by Ms. Hesch and Respondent must be determined. In
arriving at the conclusion as to whether or not Respondent vislated
standards of practice, an analysis of the position of the expert
witnesses nust be undertaken.

Rebecca Besch is an intelligent, articulate. 45 year ald
woman wiho provided the primary complaint aga:nst Respondent. By her
account, she met Respondent in March of 1982 while she was
hospitalized at Illinois Hasonic.Hospital in Chicago for a wiral
infection. When no cause for her illness could be readily
determined, her treating praci:iti'_unar suggested a psyc‘ni-.at:ic
consult, which brought in the Respondent. Ms. Besch saw Respondent
in scheduled therapy sessions at his office on Michigan Avenue in
Chicago in March and April cf 1982. She was once azgain hospitalized
in mMay of 1782 fOr 3 NYSTErLECTOMY and continued Co see Eespondent
after that hospitalization in regularly scheculed therapy sessions
at his office.

Ms. Besch stated that she first engaged in sexual
activities with Respondent on June 12 or Juns 15, 1982. 3he
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described in some detail the first encounter and noted that taeir
sexual activity went on until November of 1983.

Ms. Besch testifiei that she was approached by Respoadent
to work for him after their initial sexual encounter. She said that
she performed various serviszes for him between June 16, 1582 ind
July 1, 1982 ﬁs her initial employment duties for which she received
compensation in July of 1982. Her reqular office duties began in
July.

Although she and Respendent no longer engaged in reqularly
scheduled therapy seéssions after June 5, 1982, she considersd
Respondent to be her therap.st. Ms. Hesch noted that the employment
arrangement allowed her to be present in Raspuudent's office to
@lscuss her problems on a free-floating basis, She alse notad that
he discussed his problems with her, including his family situztion.

Ms. Besch testifiec about sexual activiries aver the course
of her involvement with Respendent, including use of sexual
paraphernalia at his office. -

Ms. Besch testifled extensively abour the end of the
relationship with Respondent and its effect on her. She lef: the
impression that she considered him to be a “god" and that the
Ctermination of the affair had left her unable to hold a job and
unable to engage in intimate relarionships with men. The demeanor
of Ms. Besch was of someone who lLias bewen unable to cope with varigus
situations due to the continuing adverse impact on her of the
termination of this affair in November af 1983.

An objective analysis of Ms, Besch's claims and her
credibility is not a form of "blaming the victim" and should nst be
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viewad as such. The defense in this case has taken great pains to
call into question the credibility of Ms. Besch and this evidence
must also be carefully weighed.

Ms. Besch stated that her primary motive for going forward
with this case was to assure that another weman would not be
victimized by Respondent. The defense has provided testimony from
witnesses who reported that Ms. Besch told them that she would “get”
Responden: following his termination of the relationship with her.

Extensive testimeny was heard ab&ut Ms. Besch's ability (or
lagk thereof) to successfully hold employmert both priocr. to and
after the time period in guestion here (rouchly June, 1982 -
November, 1983). t appears that Ms. Besch was sble to make a
favoerable initial impression during the interview process with
prospective employers. She was able to function independently but
could not take directions and supervision well. Testimony was also
heard about Ms. Besch's threat of legal actions against employers
when she faced reprimand or discharge for her employment-related
activities. The picture painted by her employers (both before and
after Respondent) was one of an individual who would lash out if she
did not get her way. ind the descriptions of her performance by
these employers was vastly different from the details provided by
Ms. Besch in her testimony.

The pattern of Ms. Besch's employment history does not show
evidence cf a vast change as a result of her affair with Respondent,
as she has prepesed in her testimeny.”

Similarly, Ms. Besch was asked on several occasions durinq
her testimony about her relationships with men both prior to and
after her affair wirh Respondent. She testified in these
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Proceedings on September 17 and 18, 1%87 and Januacy 26 and 28,
1388. At no time was there any mention of a significant
relationship with & man in har 1ife ar *he tima of her testimeny:
the impression which was left by Ms. Besch was that she was srill
unable to cope with male-female intimacies due to the effect of the
affair with Respondent. Yet on Movember 16, 1987, between the dates
of her testimony, Ms. Besch was married to a 28 year old male.
(Respondent's Exhibit 25).

Recall by Ms. Besch also plays a role in analysis of her
credibility. Ms. Besch's testimony is replete with visceral and
caustic statements about Respondent, supplying damaging quotations
from conversations which took place in 1982 and 1983, Yet, when
questions about other topics are raised (i.e., what she told
Respondent about her past psychiatric ﬁistcry: why a prescription
cor terracycline was written: who £illed out/supplied informaticn
for insuraace forms), her racall fades.

Ms. Besch seems to consistently zttempt to provide
testimony vhich she beliewves will be most damaging te Respendant,
not the least of which concerns the use of sexual paraphernalia.
Those sexual devices were allegedly kept in a location which vas
accessible by other office personnel, yet several witnesses with
access To that area testified and none ever saw such devices present.

Dr. Pundy testified extensively about his entanglement with
Mg. Besch. He was very ccnf:allad and straightforward as a
witness. He did not leave the imprii;ian that he was attempting to
avold any question put to him, even during cross-examinaticn by
Department counsel. He pro‘ecred an imagé of sSomegne S4rnest.y
actempting to provide information as it was reguested.
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I find it gquite difficult to believe Ms. Desch on the
ultimate fezctual issues concerning when she began to engage ir
sexual activity with Respondent, Her son's testimony lends little
support given the limited description of the individual he saw with
his mother and the countervailing testimony supported by credit card
records that Respondent was not in the area on the possible dates in
question.

I find it much more reasonable to believe Respondent's
account that the sexual activity did not béqin until the summer of
1983. [ also find it much more reasonable tc believe that Ms. Besch
formally ceased to be Respondent's patient in June of 1982 and that
she did not become his employee until July of 1982,

After a review of all of the evidénce and taking inte
account the demeanor of the witnesses, I am resolving the essential
factual disputes against Ms. Besch's version and in favar of
Respondent. Therefore. Respondent's version of the suppertive
counseling provided by Ms. 3esch under his supervision to several of
his patients will also be given credibility. Her account, which
projects a much more i1ntrusive role as a therapist without
supervision, will be discounted.

Review deoes not end at this credibility finding. however.
[f we assume that Respondent provided brief, supporcive
psychotherapy to Ms. Besch from March through June 5, 1982; that.
the formal psychiatric relationship ended on June S, 1982; that he
hired her to work in his cffice in July of 1982: <that he utilized
her to prov.de support to some of his patients under his
supervision, that he began a sexual affair with her in the summer
of 1983; that the affair was ended in Nevember of 1983, the naxt
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level of analysis is to determine whether ary breach of standards aof
practice has resulted from those ac:i#ities.

The Department presented Dr. James Cavanaugh as its expert
witness on the practice issues. When asked to consider this case
with the scenaric set forth above, Dr. Cavanaugh relied upon the
psychiatric phenomena of transference and countertransference to
explain his analysis. Dr. Cavanaugh saw a continuum leading from
the psychlatrist/patient relationship which initially elicited a
transfer of feeling which ¥s. Besch had for somecne else onto
Resgundbné threugh the countertransference of Respondent's feelings
for someone else onto Ms. Besch. Or. Cavanaugh did not see these
psychiatric states conveniently ending when formal therapy ended.

He found that they were complicated by the hiring of Ms. Besch
shortly after her formal therapy had ended and by the utilization of
her by Raépnndent to provide counselling in his office. Adding the
sexual relations exacerbated the problem. |

Dr. Cavanaugh believed that Respondsnt breached standazds
of care applicable to psychiatrists by not racognizing and
appropriately reacting to the issues of transference and
cauntartrinsference in this case.

Tﬁa defense providad several experts, whose credentials
match those of Dr. Cavanauga's, who disagreed with his analysis in
whole or in part. Dr. Patrick Staunton did not find the necessary
link to transference and countertransference which Dr. Cavanaugh
faund. Dr. Anne Seiden could not find factou:ss in the record of this
case which would Iead to Dr. Cavanaugh's conclusions of transference/
countertransference. Additionally., Gary Schoener, a psychologist in

the State of Minnesota who evaluated Respondent with the acgulescence
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of the Department, found nothing in the record or his evaluation to
pinpoint countertransfarence as the explanaticn for the events in
this case.

Similarly., none of Respcondent's experrs found anything
unusual or improper about the use by Respondent of Ms. Besch in a
suppertive role for some of his patients. Nor did they £ind it
unacceptable or unusual that a therapist would seek to hire a Eormer
patient who might be able to perform functicns related to his office
practice for which he had a present need to employ someone.

The cﬂnsénsus of oplnicon of Respondent's experts was :that
Respondent's activitiss should nor be viewed as a contimuum bu- as
discreet acts, none of wihich viclated standards applicable to him.

The questicn of sex with a former patient poses a
particularly therny problem in this case. Since there are no formal
ethical rules of the profession on this subject which have been
provided by the parties, it appears that a case-by-case factual
analysis is required. I have concluded that sex did not ccocur
between Respondent and Ms. Besch for at least one year after the
therapy relationship ended. An employer-emplovee relationship hegan
shortly after the therapy ended and was ongoing during the later
sexual encoun;e:s,.

Gary Schoener spoke to this issue. GSocme background on him
is in crder, however, before his cpinion is set forth. The
Department <id not object To Schoener's evaluation of Respondernt,
Schoener nas Deen extensively involved-with evaluation/ treatment of
professionals who sexually exploit their patients. He has beer
called upon to assess & practitioner and testify concerning his
assessment in criminal and administrative procesdings. He is not 2
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“defendant's expert”; ratker, his assessments have been utilized as
the tasis for discipline of grofassiaﬁal licenses in similar
proceedings and have resulted in c¢riminal penalties as well.

Following evaluation of Respondent, Schoener cencluded that
there was no reasocn to believe that Respondent had utilized ki
position as a psychotherapist to expleit the therapy relatiorship
such that Ms. Besch would engage in sex with him. Additionally,
Schoener did not see Respondent posing a threat to female patients
in the future.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

The Department is obligated to establish, >y clear and
convincing evidence, that a viaslation of the standards applicable to
Respondent occurred. In attempting to do so, evidence which would
Aave establisned 1mproper sexual activity by Respondent during his
treatment of a patientc hés a0t heen found to be credible. The
evidence which has been fouad to be ::edihle-has been analyzed for
breaches of the standards of practice applicable. The Department's
expert testimony, when weighed in light of the counrtervailing expert
testimony, does not establish clearly and convincingly that a
violation of the Medical Prictice Act occurred.

BECOMMENDATION

We are not called upon here to express moral indignarion
and uuﬁ:aqe over the extramarital affair of a member of the medical
profession. To de so would be alaa'r ia lisht of the accopteéed Lacts
of this case. The duty here is to ewaluate whethsr those gensrally
denigrated moral failings constitute a breach of laws applicasle to
the practice of the profession, and if a wviolation is found, to
apply an appropriate remedy. Since I cannot find a violation of the

Page 10 of 11



law applicable to the professional activities of the Respondent, I

cannet reccmmend that his license be disciplined.

I therefore recommend thar the license of Andrew Pundy (Neo.
038-0353081) to practice as a physiclan and surgeon remain in good

standing.

DATED: mt%j; f”c??@ m X/%J

THCMAS R. CHIQLA
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE

nGiEal .
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DEPARTE. ! cF - ROFESS [ONAL RICULALLON

JEFARTMENT oF PROFSSSTIONAL RAISULATION .
7 inE State of Illimeis. stmplainanc :

. ] A, e
NDREW PUNDY \ _Egg(
~icense dNa. J36-0%53081. respondent ! is‘h

Lo |

CRDE2 DENYING OTION FOR AZESSRING

This macrer having cone befare the Madical disciplinary
Soacd of the Departmens of Srofessional Reculazizn of chs Szace of
Illineis, and the Medical Uisciplinary Boars, naving made cectain
Tindings af Taer. Canclusions of Law and = Faccmmendacion ta the
Jlrector of the Department: and the Respomder= mavime filed a
writien Mocion far igehearing;

NQW. THEEZTQRE. -, STZPHEN F. SELCRZ. 3I3=CTOR oF The
DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL ASGULATION of the Szate eof *ilinais,
iafter raviewing the case, including the Hearims Officar's Regere,
the 3card's Findings., rhe Motion for Reheari== . =he Pepartmenc ‘s

~2SECNSE ind the Restondent' g feply and Mactisn far Inscruccions,

i 3

AL

IND:

L. That [ have jurisdisrion of T2 zarties and ta
subject matcar herain:

Z. That Respondent's Mation for InsTructions, ‘erc., is
denied as rg Respondent's Abstrics:

3. That aral dfument gn. che Huti:ﬁ'fa: Rehearing is nee
DE@cessary for a clsar underscan inT of che issues
presented :

*. That Respondenc has failed =1 allege any new evidence
tO0 warrant i rehearing: and

5. That substancial fustice has Zeen dcne iz chiz case.



T 'S TYESEFC"™T -anraTh

Lailessnasa

L% )
jl'i
=
=]
[H ]
[ ]

TURTHERMORE. [, 3TEP==4 7, SELCXE. Jic@ctar c <-=é
Jepartmenc of Professicral Requiacias, adopt ihe Findings zI Tice.
Conciusions of Law and Recommencacion of the Yedical Disciziinicy
30ard in chis macrer.

[T 15 THEREFORE ORDERED t:hac the Cgrrificace of
Aegistration. License No. 036-051081. hererofare issued tz Andrew
Fundy ta carcy on practice is a shysician and Surgeon in the Stacte
a2 Illineis is hereby suspended far Six (5) Memehs, =o be “ziicwed
<Y 4 period of probation of Two (2) Years. Curing cthe prosaczicnacy
P8rlod, Ihe Respondent snhall csnsinue therapy, and Respeoncexn: s
wreating cherapist shall T8pert quarterly to the Department =
Respondenc's progress in a fgrm accepcable to the Departmen:z.

[T [S FURTHER ORDERED that Zespondent immedizcely surcender
said Cerrvifizate of Recistration and all ocher indicia of Licensure
=2 the Depﬁr:n!n: of Profassisnal Requlation of the State =°

zllinois. Upom failures =g do sa. the Deparcment shall seizs sush

indicia of licensure.
JATED THIS ,ﬁ { DAY QF \'M\Qﬂ , '-.9%?1 .

DEPARTMENT OF é;ngSSIUHAL REGULATION

of the Stare cf Illz' is
#ﬂm
DIRECTOR '

SFS:HT:kai



STATE OF ILLINOIS

CEPARTMENT OF REGISTRATION AND EQUCATION

DEPARTHENT OF REGISTRATION AND EDUCATIOM ]
of the S5tate of I1linais Complainant )
v. ' ) -t
ANOREW B, PULDY | Ho. Jemrs
License ¥o. J36-053081, Respandent ) ig‘}-ffﬁ‘
COMPLAINT

How comes the DEPARTHENT OF REGISTRATION AHD EDUCATION of

the State of [11inois, by its Chief of Prosecutians, Shari Dam, and

15 its COMPLALNT against Andrew B. Pumdy, fespindent, camplains as

Follows:

COUNT I: SEX WITH PATIEMT

Andrew B. Pundy is precsently the holder of a
Certificate of Registration as a Physician and Surgecon
in the State hf I1}lnois, Licenssa Nu,.ﬁsﬁ-ﬂﬁiﬂﬂi,
issued by the Department of Registration and Education
cf.the State of I171ineis. Said license s presently
in active status.

At all relevant times, Respondent held nimsetf qut as
a psychiatrist and maintained an office in Chicago,
I1Tinais. L

Beginning in February, 1982, Respondent rendare&
psychiatric and other medical care to Ms. Rebecca B.
Respondent ceased to render psycaiatric and medical
care to Rebecca B. an or about November 27, 1983.
During the period Respondent was acting as Rebecca B8's
psychiatrist and physician, he regularly engaged in
gexuadl acts with Rebacca B.
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b.

10.

|

12.

During the course of rendering psychiatric &nd other
medical care to Rebecca 8., Respondent frequently told
her at length about his personal problems, his family
problems, and his problems with other patients.
facusing attention to his problems instzed of
adddressing her therapeutic needs,

During the course of rendering psychiatric and other
medical care to Rebecca B., Respondent divulged to her
contidential information about other of his patients.
Such conduct by Respondent served no tlierapeutic
purgose Tor Rebecca B., but served caly to gratify
Hespuuden?'s sexual and atﬁer nesds.

Respunﬁent kneh or should have known that his conduct

ﬁas'nut therapeutically justified and might cause

Rebecca B. severe emoticnal distress, confusion and

anxiety.

Respondent's conduct, as set farth zbove, canstitutes
immoera]l conduct in practice a&s a physician, fin
violation of I1linois Revised Statutes {1981, 1983),
Chapter 11, paragraph £433(20).

Respondent's conduct, as set forth above, constitutes
repeated acts of gross misconduct, in violation of
I11inois Revised Statutes (1981, 1983), Chapter 171,
parzgraph 4433(20).

Respondent's conduct, as set farth above, constitutes
professional incompetence as manifested by poor
standards of care, 1n wviolation 2f [11inois Revisad
Statutes {1581, 1983}, Chapter [11, paragraph
4433(25).
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Respondent's conduct, as set forth above, constitutes
dishanorable, unethical, or unprofessianal conduct of
a character l1ikely to deceive, defraud, or harm the
public, in viclatien of I[Tlinois: Revised Statutes
{1931, 1933}; Chapter 111, parcgrapn 4433(5).
The foregoing acts and/or omissions are grounds for
revacatien or suspension of a Certificate of
Registration pursuant to I1linois Revised Statutes
(1581, 1983}, Chapter 171, paragraph 4433.

COUNT II: OQUAL RELATIONSHIP

Paragrapns 1-4 of Count I are here reallaged as

paragraphs 1-4 of this Count.

[n June of 1982, at Respondent's request, Rebecca B,

became Respondent's salaried office manager..

On the date Rebecca B. heéame Respun&ent's office

manager, she was still Respondent's patient.

Eebecca B. continued as an employee and patient of the

Respondent through November 27, 1982.

By employing Rebecca 8. in June of 1582, Respondent

created a "dual relatfonship® in which he was both

physician and employer. ,

Creating and continuing in such a "dual relatfonship"

exhibited a poor standard of care.

Respondent's conduct, as se£ forth abova, constitutes

professional incompetence as man%Fested by poor

standards of care, in violation of I1linois Revised

Statutes (1981, 1983), Ehaptef 111, paragraph 4433(25).
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12,

=k

10.

1.

12:

Respondent's conduct, as set forth above, constitutes
dishanorzole, unethfcal, or unprofessional conduct of
a character Tikely to deceive, defraud, or harm the
public, in violatfon of I111nofs Revised Statutss
(1981, 1983}, Chanter 117, paragraph 4433(5).
The forsgeing acts and/or omiss-ons are grounds ‘or
révocation or suspension of a Certificate of
Registration pursuant to I17inois Revised Statutes
(1981, 1283}, Chapter 111, paragraph #433.

COUNT III: UNTRAINED THERAPIST

Paragraphs 1-7 of Count Il are rereby realleged as
paragranhs 1-7 of this Cnuﬁt.

During her employment by the Respondent, Rebecca B.,
at Respondent's specific request. acted as an
unlicensed therapist for certain of Respondent's
patients. -

hebEC£a B. did not have appropriate training or
experience to act as a therapist for Respondent's
patients.

Rebecca B. told Respondent that she did net have
adéquate training or experience to act as a therapist
for Respondent's patients.

Respondent failed to adeguately supervise Rebecca B.
in her activities as a therapist in his office.
Respondent billed the patients that Rebecca B, treated
at the same rates he normally charged for his saervices.
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T3. Respondeat conduct, as set forth above, constitutes
professional incompetence as manffested by poor
standards of care, in violation of [171nofs Rev:sed
Statutes (1981, 1983}, Chapter 11, parayraph 4433(245),

4. Respondent's conduct, as set farth above, constitutes
dishonorable, unethical, e¢r unprofessional conduct of
a character likely to deceive, defraud, ar harm the
public, in violation of I1linois Revised Statutes
(1981, 1983), Chapter 111, paragraph 4433 (5).

15. The fecregoing acts and/or omicssions are grounds far
revocation or suspension of a Cgrtif1cata af
Registration pursuant to IT1ineis Revised Statutes
(1881, 1983), Chapter.111; paragraph 44133,

HHEEFPnﬁF, hased an the foregoing allegations, the
DEPARTMENT JF REGISTRATIOM AND EDUCATION of the Stata af [11inais,
-hy Shari nan;ﬂits Chief of Prosecutions, pray; that the physician
and surgeon license of Andrew B. Pundy be suspended, revoked, or

otherwise disciplined.

DEPARTMENT OF REGISTRATION AND
EDUCATION of the State of I[T1inois

BY: EIA.HQ‘. , Dae
naril lam

Chief of Prosecutions

Hal Taylor

Attornay for the Department
of Registration and Education
of the 5tate of Illinois

100 West Randolph Street
Sufte 9-300

Chicago, IT1inois 60601
312/917-4594

SD:HT: ri
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STATE OF ILLIMODIS

DEPARTMENT CF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

DEPARTMENT OF DPROFESSIONAL REGULATION
of the State of Illincis, Complainant
L

36-5¢
No. Sa=rTe

ANDEEW TDUNTY
License No. 036-053081, Respondent

FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

AND RECOMMENDATION TO THE D.RECTOR

Sl T Tl o e

Now comes the Medical Diseiplinary DBsard (hereinsftes
sometimes referred to as the "Board") of the Department of
Professional Requlation of tle State of [1liniis and., after
conducting a1 hearing in this matter, a majerity of its members
hereby makes the following Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and
Recommendation to the Direcroer:

; FINDINGS OF FACT
. 1. Andrew Pundy, Respondent, is nov a duly registered
ﬁn?sician and surgeon in the State of Illinois, having
been issued a Certificate of Registration, License Nao.
036-053081, by the Department of Professional
Regulation. Respondent'S license is in active status,
2. On November 17, 1386 the Departnent filad a Complaint
agailnst Dr. Furdy (Respondent) which alleged that ha
had engaged in sexual acts with cne of his female
patients while she was under his care. The Complaint
further alleged that Respondent engaged in an improper
“dual relationship” with the fewale patient, acting as
both her psychiatrist and employer. Additional
. allegations included that Respendent inappropriately
- utilized this individual as a therapist in his office
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although she did not have the training or experience

to do so.

3. Pre-hearing pracedure delayed the beginning of
evidentiary proceedings until Ssptember 17, 1987.
Evidentiary hearings were held on the following dates
(Beard members present on those dates appear in

parentheses):

september 17, 1987  (Dr. Caruso) February 3, 1288 (Dr. Carusc)

(Mr. Wikoff) (Mc. Wikoff)

September 1§, 1987 (Dr. Watts) February 4. 1%88 (Mr. Wikeoff)
(Mr. Wikoff)

. October 28, 1987 (Dr. Caruso) February .5, 1988 (Mr. Wikeff)
(Mr. Wikoff)

Nevember 3, 1987 {Dr. Watts) February 16, 1988 [(Mr. Wikoff)
. (M. Wikeff)

._ November 4, 13987 (Dr. Caruso)  March 2, 1388 (Mr. Wikoff)
(Mr. Wikeoff)

November 2%, 1987  (Mr. Wikoff) March 30, 1988 (Mr. Wikoff)

January 26. 1988 (Dr. Caruso) March 31, 1988 {Mr. Wikoff)
(Mc. Wikoff)

January 28, 1988 (Dr. Caruso) April 1z, 1988

(Mr. WikofZf)

4, A quorum of the Board was either present cr listened

to or reviewed the transcripr of the evidence
presented on the above dates, as evidenced by their
signaturee below.
3. EHespondent was present at the hearing and was
represented Ly counsel. namely, Sandra Nye.
&. The Department was :epresénted at the hearing by ics
. attorneys. Hal Taylor and John M. Goldberg.
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10.

After the presentation of all evidence and a:qumenfs.
the Medical Disciplinary Board deliberated and mads
its Findings of Faot, Concluaions of Law and
Fecommendation to the Director.

The record in this case exceeds two thousand five
hundred (2500) pages of transcript and includes
approximately forty (40) exhibits. An exhaustive
review of the activities of Raspondent and thae famale
in question, Rebecca Besch, has been explored.

There is no contest that Respondent treated Ms. Besch
beginning sometime in March of 1982 for what Dr. Dundy
diagnosed as acute anxisty disorder related to her
employment and financial siruation. It is also
uncontasted that sometime in early July of 1982

Respondent hired Ms. Besch to werk in his office on

“Michiqan Avenue in Chicago. The parties also agree

that sexual relations tock place betwsen Respondent
and Ms. Besch. There were disagreements about:
a) the date on which the psychiatrist/patient
relationship ended;
b)  the date on which the sexual relations began;
e) the role Ms. Besch played as
therapist/co-therapist in Respondent's cffice.
The parties agree that if the Respondent engaged in
sexual relations with Ms. Besch while she was his
patient, then he has viclated the standards of
practice applicable to him. The defense in this case
argues that Ms. Hesch was no longer a patient when
sexual relations began.
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1.

14.

In acriving at facrual findings, the credibility of
statements made by Ms. Besch and Respendent must he
taken inte ascount in decidipy whiich factual
allegations have been proven.

Rebecca Besch is an intelligent. articulate, 43 vear
old woman who provided the primary complaint aqainst
Respondent. By her account, she met Respondent in
March af 1987 while she wae hespitalizmed at Illimaisz
Masonic Hospital. in Chicago for a viral infsetion.
When ne cause for her illness could be readily
determined, her treating practitioner suggested a
psychiatric consult, which brought in the Respcndent.
Ms. Besch saw Respondent iﬁ gscheduled trherapy sessisns
at his office on Michigan Avenue in Chicago in Mareh

and April of 1982. She was once again hospitalized in

May of 1982 for a hysterectomy and continued to see

Respendent after that hospitalization in regularly
scheduled therapy sessions at his office.

Ms. Besch stated that sh& first engaged in sexual -
activities with Respondent on June 12 or June 13,
1982. BShe described in some detail the first
eéncounter and noted that their sexual activity vent on
until late November of 1983.

Ms. Besch restified that she was approached by
Respondent to work for him after their initial sexual
ehcounter. She said that she performed various
services for him betwsen June 16, 1982, and July 1,
1582, as her initial employment duties, feor which she
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13.

ls.

17.

18.

recelved compensation in July of 1982. The checks
included in Department's Exhibit Mo, 8 seem to bear
out this portion of Ms. Hesch's testimany. Ilex
reqular office duties began in July.

Respondent admitted speaking to Ms. Besch by telephone
a4 couple of times in June and tc seeing her two or
three times before she began work in July.

Although she and Respondent ne lenger engaged in
regularly scheduled therapy sessions after June 5.
1982, she considered Respondent to be hec thercapist.
Ms. Besch noted that the employment arrangement
allowed her fc 0é present in Respondent's office to
discuss her p}oblems on & free-floating basis. Ehe
also noted that-he discussed his problems with her,
including his family situation.

&s- Besch testified about sexual activities over the
course cf her iavelvement with RéspnmdentJ including
use of sexual paraphernalia at his cffice.

Ms. Besch testiilied extehsively about the end of the
relaticnship with Respondent and its effect on her.
€he left the impression that she considered him to be
a "ged" and that the termination of the affair ani her
job with the Respondent had left her unable to hold a
job and unable tc successfully engage in intimate
relatlonships with men, The demeanor of Ms. Zescl was
of someone who has been unable to cope with various
situations due to the continuing adverse impact on her
of the termination of this affair in November of
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19.

2L,

1383. There was also extensive testimony about her
"suicide gesture" (as the defense characterizsd is) in
which che tack a dispucted guantiTy of Tranxena
dpproximately a day after being fired by the
Respondent a:nd was taken by Dr. Pundy to a hospital
for emergency treatment,

The Hearing Qfficer's Report notes that Ms. Besch
gtated that her primarw motive for going fuiward with
this case wis to assure that another woman would net
be victimized by Respendsnt. The defense provided
testimany frem witnesses who ceported that Ms. Besch
told them that she would “get" Respondent following
his termination of the relatisnship with her, but +the
Board notes that these threats seem to have ccne
within a relatively short Fericd after terminaticm,
when bitterness over these events would not be
unexpected and, while Ms. Besch did EXpress concern
over the Respondent's possible future actions, the
transcript shews that sh® testified that she Wis
advised to bring this matter to the Department's
attention.

The defense in this case has raken great pains to call

into question the credibility of Ms. Besch, and this

evidence must alse he carefully weighed,

Extensive and time-consuming testimony was heard in
this case wita regard to Ms. Bzsch’'s employment
Qistory, and the Hearing Officer has cemmented Jpon
the effect of this testimony on his cradibility
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findings. The Board is not convinced that either che
testimony of Ns. Besch or her employers should re
given much weight in these prucvesdiogs, All whc
testified on the employment history issues have
cbvious interests to protect, some of them legal, and
therefore can be expected to remember svents and
situaticns in a light most favorable to themselves.
More impertantly, whether Ms. Besch's work probloms
stem from Respondent's actions or other factors does
not relate in any meaningful way with the medical
issues in this case except to indicate that in March
of 1982, Ms. Besch's problems functioning in the
workplace may nave been far mnre serinus rhnﬁ .

Pundy realized.

The Hearing Officer comments unfavorably upon Ms,

hesch's "wiscerazl and caustic" comments. The Board
notes that the record in this case is replete with
visceral and caustic comments——not all of which vere
made by Ms. Besch. All Board members who attended
these hearings are aware of the agitated atmosphere
under which this case was tried.

Likewise the Board does not attach the same
significance as the Hearing Officer to Ms, Besch's
current inability to remember in greater detail wvhat
she told Dr. Pundy about her past psychiatric history
during & periecd whem all parties would concede tkat
she was under scme degree of psychiatric stress.
Whatever she tcld Dr. Pundy was sufficient for him to
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be aware on March 8§, 1982, of 2t lsast "ene past psych
{sic) hospitalization five years before and two years
of ecutpationt therapy" (Deparilment’'s Exhibit No. 15).
That Ms. Beschk does not remember why a prescription
for Tetracycline Was written in Oectober of 1983 is
also of minor importance given the passage of time.
However, the testimony abeut the £illing out of
insurance application forme ie cxtromely troubling +o
the Board. Whether or not Ms. Besch actually filled
cut all of the information contained ocn these forms
herself. signed off on forms filled ocut by others, or,
as she testifisd. signed blank forms, she is
responsible for their content, and important
information was left off, and incorrect information is
found on Respondent's Exhibit 7. Ms. Besch's
éxplanat:ons onL these points are not wholly
satisfactory, though the Board would not go so far as
to conclude thit conscious fraud was committed.
However. Dr. Pundy's ewplanations for how questicned
information got on "Attending Physician's Statements”
submitted in ccnnecticn with Ms. Besch's disability
claims, or how he received payments from third-parcy
Payors at his billing rates rather than reduced rates
for services provided by Ms. Besch, and his contention
that he did not tnow how much Ms. Besch was at any
point being paid because he customarily signed checks
in blank. are also unsatisfactory and raise questions
about his credibility.
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The Department was also able ta show that Dr. Pundy's
testimony given in this case about how Ms. Hesch's
medical records came to be destroyed or lLost ditfered
significantly from the answer he gave in
interrogatories in the civil case. {(Department's
Exhibit 16)

While the Board members who attended the hearings
agree with the Hearing Officer that Dr. Pundy's mannec
0f testifying was very controlled, they do not agree,
based upcn their own viewing of his demeanor. that he
never attempted to avoid answering questions in a way
that might damage his position. . As an example, that
there existed a sarond appointment beok other than the
one the defense sﬁuqnt to use in this trial might

ne@ver have been revealed except for the Hearing

.foicar's timely questioning. The incensistencies

noted in the record also serve to illustrate that a
controlled demeanor may not always be an absolute
guarantee of truthfulness.

The questicn of when sex began Lllustrates the
inherent difficulty of making faictual determinacions on
Contested issues in this case. The Hearing Officer
concludes that the Respondent is telling the truth,
and that sex began in the summer of 1983, Yet Ms.
Besch's son testified that he briefly saw Dr. Pundy in
bed with his mether in the summer of 1982, having
observed what he recocgnized as Dr. Pundy's car packed
in her driveway.
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The Hearing Officer concludes that Dr. Pundy's
testimony is supported by "credit card records" to show
that cthe Respondent was not in the area when che first
sexual encounter supposedly occurred. Therefore. he
finds that the corroborative evidence is present in
this instance that is so often missing throughout this
record.

Howewver, the tecurds that the Heacrlng Officer relies
upon--a customer Visa statement, with no copies of the
actual receipts-—are not a part of the record ir this
case. After the Respondent admitted that both he and
his wife had access to the acccunt and that there was
no way +o t@ll from the statement whether he or his

wife made the charges. the statement was never offered

inte evidence. Given these circumstances, the Board

does not rely on these "records" at all,

That being the case. it falls to the Beard to state
that were this corrobararing wirness nat Ms. RBesrh's
son, or were tie standard of proof less than clear and
convincing, the Board would be inclined to give
credence to this inecident and find against Dr. Pindy
on the timing of the first sex Lssue.

In short, the Beard concludes, based upon the menbers’
wigwing of the witnesses' deﬁanna: and review of the
record, that. it the very least. both Ms. Besch and
Dr. Pundy attempted to tailor their testimony to their
own ends., and therefore, neither Ms. Besch nor Dr.
Pundy should be wholly believed as to factual matters
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absent corroborating evidence. This isg why the Board

cannot agree with the Hearing 2fficer that Dr, Pundy's
wersion of the contested events iy always the toue one.
Reascnableness and credibility have less to do with
the Board's decision than lack of independent
corroborating evidence of either the Department's or
Respondent's positions. Therefore, this Board's
decizion is less bhased on a -determination of factual
lssues, than on fundamental pr:nciples ta ke ohserved
by all docrtors. especially theose working in the mental
nealth field, regarding the entering intoc sexual

relationships with “former" patients.

The Beard concludes that the Respoandent pravided whas

he characterized as brief, supportive psychotherapy to

Ms. Besch from March through June 5. 1982; that the

formal psychiatric relationshir ended on June 5,

1582; <that between June 5, 1982, and the day Ms.
Besch actually began work in his office, Hespendent
and Ms. Besch talked by Telerhens at léast three times
and met at least twice. and thar she provided same
services to him for which she was later compensated;
that he hired her to work in his office in July of
1982; rthat he utilized her to provide suppert to some
of his patients under his supervisien: +that he began
a sexual affair with her at least aé early as the
summer of 1983; that the affai: and employment vas
unilaterally ended by the Respondant in late Noveamber
of 1983, The next level of analysis iz to derernine
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whether any breach of standards of practice has
resulted from those activities.

The parties provided the Buard with no conclusive
rules of ethical conduct dealing with sexual
relationships with former patients. However the rules
applicable to relations with current patients provide
some guidance. While the medical profession has
acknowledged that peyohiatricts share the same goals
@s other physicians. there are special ethical
problems that jiffer in coloring and degree from thaose
faced by doctors cperating in other specialties. As

stated in The Principles of Medical Ethics with

Annotations Esvecially Applicahle ra Pevehiastrer:

“[ 1 the necessary intensity of the therapeuric
relationship may tend to activare sexual and
other needs and fantasies on the part of both the
patient and therapist while weakening the
objectivity necessary for control.”

The American Psychiatric Association then goes on to

conclude that sexual relations with a patient are

unethical.
Further, Section 2-D of the American Psychiatric

Association's Opinions of the Ethics Committes or the

Principles of Medical Ethics notes that "exploitation

of a patient can occur after termination of

treatment.” (emphasis added).

Page 12 of 20




e Department presented Dr. James Cavanaugh as its

LT wWitness on Che practice 1ssues. When asked To

consider this case using Dr. Pundy's description of

his relationship with Ms. Besch, Dr. Cavanaugh relied

upon the psychiatric phenomena of transference and

countectransference to explain his analysis. Dr.

Cavenaugh testifled Lhat:

“[A] patient always brings into therapy issues,
Expﬁrienceg. psychoalogical experisnces of the
past that do not have, as their origin, what is
going on in the therapeutic relationship,
itsalf. How thoee trancfeoronce dynamics are
handled is part of the training. skill. of tae
therapist in the continuation of the therapeitic
process with the patient. . .Countertransfersnce
relates to the therapeutic dynamic where the
therapist nas the potentiality of hringing inte
the therapsutic relationship in question issues
from the past that are not directly related to
the process of ongoing therapy., and which if not
identified by the therapist, could interfere with
or distort the process of therapy with the

patient." (tr. p. 484, 488).

Dr. Cavanaugh saw a continuum leading from the

psychiatrist/patient relationship which initially

elicited transference feelings of Ms. Sesch onto the

Respondent and 2 countertransference of Respondent's
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feelings onto Ms. Besch. Dr. Cavanaugh did not see
these psychilatric states conveniently ending when
Eormal therapy onded. He found that they were
complicated by the hiring of Ms. Besch shortly after
her formal therapy had ended and by the utilization of
her by Respondent to provide counselling in his office,
Adding the sexual relations exacerbated the problem.
Dr. Cavanaugh alsn nated the danger of patient self-
harm at the end of such a relaticnship as cne of the
possible detrimental results of sexual activity
between the therapist and a patient. Dr. Cavanaugh
rejected the defense's contention *hat such
t:nnsferencefcuuntertransfgrance issues don't arise in
the context of brief therapy medalities.

Dr. Cavanaugh believed that Respondent breached

standards of care applicable to psychiatrists by not

recognizing ani appropriately reacting to the issues
af traﬁsfﬂfenna and countertransference in this case.
The defense provided sevé@ral experts who disagreed |
with his analysis in whole or in part. Dr. Patrick
Staunton did not find the necessary link to
transferﬂn:p and countertransference which Dr.
Cavanaugh found. Dr. Anne Seiden could not find
factors in the record of this case which would lead to
Dr. Cavanaugh's conclusions of transference/counzer—
transference. Additicnally, Gary Schoener, a
psychologist in the State of Minnesota who evaluated
Respcndent with the acguiescence of the Departmernt,
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found nothing in the record ar his evaluation to
Pinpeint countertransference as the explanation for
the evente in thia cass.

Similarly, none of Respondent's experts found
sufficient basis to conclude that Respondent's use of
Ms. Besch in a supportive role for some of his patients
was improper. Nor did they find it unacceptable or
unusual that 3 therapiet would sssk to hire 3 former
patient who might be able to parform functions related
to his office practice for which he had a present need
to employ someone.

The consensus of cpinien of Respondent's experts was
that Respondent’'s activities should not be viewsd as a
contimuum but as discreet acts. none of which violated

standards appl.icable to him.

.Ga:? Schoener spoke to this issue. Some background an

him is in order, however, before his cpinion is set
forth. The Department did not cbject to Schoener's
evaluation of Respondent”. Schoener has been
extensively irvolved with evaluation/ treatment of
professicnals who sexually exploit their patients. He
has been called upen to assess a practitioner and
testify concerning his assessment in criminal and
administrative proceedings. He is not a "defendans's
expert”; rather, his assessments have been utcilized
as the basis for discipline of professiocnal licenses
in similar proceedings and have resulted in ecriminal
penalties as well.
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Following evaluation of Respondent, Schoener concluded
that there was no reasen to believe that Respondent
nad utilized his pusition as a psychotheraplst to
@xploit the therapy relationsh:p such that Ms. Besch
would engage in sex with him. Additionally, Schoener
did not see Respondent posing i threat to female
patients in the future.

As impossible as it iz to resolve all of the factual
disputes in this case. a pattern of behavior does
emerge from the record upon which the Board can make
its decision.

After review of all of the exhibits and the huge
transcript in this case, it becomes clear that this
patient was extremely vulnerable and t:aubled in March

of 1582. she had 2 long-standing psychiatric history

that evidenced past failures to successfully cope with

what were admittedly at times extremely strassful
events, including the aspparent irug dependence of her
daughter. There was a past history of hospitalization
for depression. at least one suicide gesture or
attempt, at least two years of outpatient psychotherapy
and a present inability to handle her work situation
that was severe enough to lead o another

hospitalization and a psychiatric consult by.Dr. Pundy.

Likewise, the testimony and evidence of Ms. Besch's

inability to secure alternative employment up to the
time that Dr. Pundy hired her, ind her financial

demands (as restified to by the Respondent). indicate
to the Board. and should have indicated to Dr. Pundy,
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that she continued to have pretlems after June of 1982
which were related to the issues which brought her
under hils care initially.

Dr. Pundy ignored these warning signs, did not
reinitiate therapy or secure cther treatment for Ms.
Besch. Instead, to complicate matters, perhaps during
a pericd when he admits that he was feeling "distant*
from hie marriage, he consented tu sutes Latu a sexual
relationship with Ms. Besch.

Even after Ms. Besch's suicide gescture or attempt in
November of 1983, the Respenden: did nct de anything
further to see to her proper care except to take her
to the amergency room and pay her severanae monics.
One of the dangers touched upon during this trial is
the loss of the therapist to the patient once a sexual
relaticnship begins. Respondent began to be lost to
Ms. Besch when he began to act in his own interest and
not in the interest of Ms. Besct. This was no less
than abandonment by degréeés, culminated by the events
of November, 1983,

The Department was not able to show that Dr. undy
conscicusly exploited this patient, But consciocus
exploitation is not necessary to find that a
psychiatrist has not met the standards of care cwed ta
a patient. This is an issue that Dr. Cavanaugh touched
on in his testimony, and the mediczl members of the
Board refer to their own training to recall being
taught how to handle seductive or difficult patieats.
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This area of social relations vith patients and former
patients is not so fraught with specialty-specific
eaperisnces :nét the Hoard members, even the public
members, cannet determine what is righe.

What is right is that a patient shoulé not be harmed
by a docter. That principle applies whether formal
termination has occurred cr not. An obligation
attaches to a patient uvave he or she comes under the
care of a physician that does not disappear until
there has beer a proper ending te that relationship.
As has been ncted above, a special measure of
emotional dependence arises, indeed may even be
enconraged in many cages. from the psychiatzist/

patient relationship—no matter how brief or

supportive-—that finds its genesis in the emoticnal

vulnerability of the patient. At best, Dr. Pundy was
not fully conscious of this patient's wvulnerability,
and this insensitivity to her condition ultimately led
him to act in vays clearly detrimental to her welfare.
That this patient may have been a most difficult case,
and during the course of this hsaring., may not always
have been the most sympathetic of witnesses, should
not relieve the Respondent of his respensibility to
have properly treated her, as his training should have

prepar2d him te do. Having failed to fully resolve

Ms. Besch's initial problems, having azllowed his own

feelings, both towards Ms. Besck and apparently
towards his marriage, to cloud his cbjectivity to the
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detrim2nt ot this patient, he must suffer kne
conseguences.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

That the Medical Disciplinary auaéd of the Department
of Professional Requlation of the State of [llinois
has jurisdiction over the subject matter and of Ehe
parties in this case.

That as to Count I of the Complaint, the Medicel’
Disciplinary Board finds that the Respondent's
conduct, as set forth in théﬁe Findings of Fack,
constitutes uﬁprnfesainna; conduct of a character
likely to harm the pubiic, and that such conduct
violates Illinois Revised Statutes (1981,1383),
Chapter 111, paragraph (4433) 5.

Given the Board's conclusion as to Count I, the Board

finds it unnecessary te reach the issues raised in

“ Counts II and [II and declires to draw Conclusisns of

Law as to these Cgunts.

AECCHMENDATION

The HMedical Disciplinary Ecarg_of the Department of
Professional Requlation of the State of Illincis, after making the
above Findings of Fackt and CéncLusiuns of Lav, recommends to Stephen
F. Selcke, the Director of the Department of Professional Regulation,
that the Certificate of Registration, License No. 026-053081, of
Andrew Pundy bDe suspended for Six (6) Months, to be followed by a
perioc of probation of Twe (2) Years. ODurinc the probationary
pericd, the Respondent shall continue therapy, and Respandent's
treating therapist shall report quarterly to the Department or

Respondent's progress in a form acceptable ta the Department.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS e
DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL RESULATION

86-5¢

DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION )
of the sState af Illinois, Complainant )
V. } Ho. Sa=tTh
ANDREW PUNDY )
License Neo. 036-053081, Respondent )

REFCORT AND RECOMMENDATION

This Feport and Recommendation is being submitted to the
Medical Disziplinary Board pursuant to Section 35 of the Medical
Fractice Act which became effective on May 22, 1987 (Public Act
83-0004). A complete copy of the transcript of these proceediags
was submitted to me cn May 2, 1988.
JACKGROUND

On November 17, 1986 the Department filed a Complaint .

.against Dr. Pundy (Respondent) which alleged thar he had enqaqné:: in

sexual acts with cne of his female patients while she was under his
cara. The Complaint further alleqged that fespondent engaged in an
improper "dual relationship” with the female Fatient, acting as:bufh
ner psychlatrist and employer. Additional zllegaticns included that
Respondent inappropriately utilized this individual as a therapist
in his affica although she did not have the training or experience
to do sa. |

Pre-hearing procedure delayed the beginning of evidentiary
proceedinga until September 17, 1987, Evidentliary nearings were
held on the following dates (Beard members present on those dates

appear in parentheses):
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September 17, 1987  (Dr. Cacuso) February 3, 1988 (Dr. Caruso)

(Mr. Wikaff) {Mr. Wikeff)

September 18, 1987 (Dr. Warcs) February 4. 1988 (Mr. Wikoff)
(Mr. Wikaff)

Jctober 28, 1987 {Dr. Caruso) February 15, 1988 (Mr. Wikoff)

: (Mr. WikofE) .

Novemoer 3, 1987 (Dr. Watts) February 16, 1988 {(Mr. Wikoff)
(Mr. Wikoff)

November 4, 1987 {Dr, Caruso) March 2, 1988 (M. Wikoff)
{(Mr., Wikaff)

fMavamber 2L, 1987 (Mr. Wikeo££) March 30, 1988 (M. Wikoff)

January 26, 1988 (Dr. Caruso) March 31, 1988 {(Mr. Wikoff)
(Mr. Wikoff)

:anuary 28, 1388 {(Dr. Caruso) Aprii 12, 1988

(¥z. Wikaff)

The Department was represented by Hal Tavlicor and John
Goldberg. The Respendent was represented by Sandraz Nye.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The reccrd 1in thls case exceeds two thousand five hundred
{2500} pages of transcript end includes approximarely forty {40)
exhibits. An exhaustive review of the activities of Respondent and
the female in question, Rebecca Besch, has been explored.

There is no contest that Respondent treated Ms. Besch
beginning sometime .in March of 1982 for anxiety related to her
employment. It 1s also uncontested that sometime in July of 1582
Respondent hired Ms. Besch to work in his office on Michigan Avenue
in Chicago. The partles also agree that sextal relaticns took place
between Respondent and Ms. Besch. -

The crucial disagreements which must be resglved include:

a) the dare on which the psychiatrist/patient

relationship ended;
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k) the date on which the séxuai telaticns began;
c) the role Ms. Besch played as therapist/co-therapist in
Respondent s cffice;
d} whether the standards of p:acticalapglicable_tn
Respondent wers breached.
The partles agree that, if the Respondent engaged in sexual
rélations with Ms. Eesch while she was his patient, then he has
violated the standards of practice applicable to him,
In arriving at factual findings, thes credibilicy of
statements made by Ms. BSesch and Recpondent must be determined. In
arriving a: the conclusicn as to whether ar aot Respondent violated

standards of practice, an analysis of the position of the expert

‘wWitnesses nust be undertzken.

Rebecca Besch is an intelligent, articulate, 45 year old
woman who provided the primarylccmplaint against Respondent. By her
sccount, she met Respondent in March of 1982 while she was
hospitalized at Illinois Mascnic Hespital in Chicage for a viral
infection. When no cause for her illness could be readily
determined, her treating practitioner suggested a psythiatric
consult, which brought in the Respondent. Ms. Besch saw Respcndent
in scheduled therapy sessicns at his office on Michigan Avenue in
Chicago in March and April of 1982. She was cnce again hospitalized
in May of 1982 for a hysterectomy and continued to =ee Hespondent
after that hospitalizaticn in regularly scheduled therapy sessions
at his office.

Ms. Besch stated thar she first engaged in sexual
activities with Respondent 2n June 12 or June 15, 1982. 3She
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described in some detail the firse enéaunre: and ncted that their
sexual activicty went on until November of 1983,

Ms. Besch testified that she was arproached by Respecndent
te work for him after their initial sexual encounter. She said that
she perforned varieus services for him between June 1§, 1982 and
July L, 1982 as her initial employment duties for which she received
compensation in July of 1982. Her reqular office duties began in
July.

‘Although she and Respondent no longer engaged in regularly
scheduled therapy sessions after June S, 1982, she considered
Respondent to be her therapist. Ms. Besch noted that the employment
arrangement allowed her to be present in Respondent's office o
discuss her problems on a free-floating basis. She also noted that
he discussed his problems with her. including his family situation.

Mz. Besch testified about sexual activities over the course
of her inwvclvement with Respondent, fncluding use of sexual
paraphernalia at his office.

Ms. Besch testified extensively about the end of the
relationship with Respondent and its effect cn har. She left the
impression that she considered him to be a "cod” and that the
termination of the affair had left her unable =o hold a job arnd
unable to engage in intimate relationships with men. The demeanor
of M=. Desca was of sumeune who has been unable to cope with various
situations due to the continuing advecrse impact on her of the
terminaticon of this affair in November of 1983,

An g¢bjective analysis of Ms. Besch's claims and her

.credihilit*_ﬁ iz not a form of ‘blaming the victim" and should nit be
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viewed as such. The defense in this case has taken great pains to
call into guestion the credibility of Ms. Besch and this evidence
musSt also be carefully weished. .

Ms. Besch stated that her primary motive for going forward
with this case was to assure that another woman would not be
victimized by Respondent. The defense has provided testimony from
witnesses who reperted that Ms. Besch told them that she would “get"
Respondent following his termination uf the relationship with her.

Ixtensive testimony was heard ahéu: Ms. Besch's ability {or
lacx thereof) to successfully hold employmeat both prior to and
.after the time period in question here (roughly June. 1582 -
November, 1983). It appears that Ms. Besch was able to make a
faverable initial impression during the interview process with
prospective employers. She was able to funetion independently but _
could not take directions and supervisicn well. Testimony wis also
neard about Ms. Besch's threat of legal actions against employers
wnen she faced reprimand or discharge for her empleyment-relited
activities. The pictﬁre péinted by her emp.oyers (both before and
after Respondent) was one of an individual who would lash out if she
did not get her way. BAnd the descriptions of her performance by
these employers was vastly different from the details provided by
Ms. Besch in her testimony.

The pattern of Ms. Besch’'s employment history does not show
avidence of a vast change as a result cof her affair with Respondent,
as she has prepesed in her testimony.”

Similarly, Ms. Besch was asked on several occasions during
her testimony about her relationships with men beth prior to and
after her affair with Respondent. She testified in these
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Proceedings on September 17 and 18, 1987 and January 26 and 28,

1388. At no time was ther: any mention of a significant
relationship with a man in her life a= the time of her teastinony;
the impressicn which was left by Ms. Besch was that she was still
unable to cope with male-female intimacies due to the effecrt of the
affair wizh Respondent. V¥et on November 16, 13987, between tie dates
of her testimony, Ms. Besch was married to a 28 vear ald mals.
(Respondent's Exhibit 28). ) .

Eecall by Ms. Besch also plays a role in analysis of her
credibility. Ms. Besch's testimony is replete with visceral and
Caustic statements azbout Respendent. supplying damaging guotaticns
from conversations which took place in 1982 and' 1983. Yet. wvhen
questicns about cther topics are raised (l.e.; what she told "
Respondent about her past psychiatric ﬁistﬂry; why a prescription
for tetracycline was written; who filled out/supplied information
for insurance forms), her racall fades.

'Ms. Besch seems to consistently attempt to provide
testimony which she believes will be most damaging to Respondent,
not the least of which concerns the use of sexual paraphernalia.
Those sexual devices were allegedly kept in a location which was
accessible by other office persomnel, Yet several witnesses with
access to that area testified and none @ver saw such devices present.

Dr. Pundy restified extensively abeut his entanglemeat with
Ms. Besch. FHe was very controlled and straightforward as a
witness. He did not leave the impression that he was attempting to
avoid any question put te him, even during cross-examination by
Department counsel. Ke projected an imaqa.af somecne sarnastcly
attempting ©o provide information as it was requested.
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I find it quite difficuls to believe Ms. Besch on the
ultimate factual issues concerning when she began to engage in
sexual activity with Respondent. Her son's rFastimony lends listle
support given the limited description of the individual he saw with
his mother and the countervailing testimony supported by credit card
records that Respondent was not in the area sn the possible dates in
question.

[ find 1t much more reasonable to believe Respondent's
account that the sexual activity did not hégin until the summer of
1983. I also find it much more reasonable to believe thar Ms. Besch
formally ceased to be Respondent's patient. in June of 1982 and that
she did not become his employee until July of 1982.

After a review aof all of tha Evidén:e and taking inte
account che demeanor of the witnesses, I am resolving the essential
factual disputes against Ms. Besch's version and in favor of
Respondent. Therefore, Respondent's versicn of the supportive
counseling provided by Ms. Besch under his supervision te saveral of
iz patients will alsc be given credibilicy. Her account. which
projects a much more intrusive role as a therapist without
supervision, will be discounted.

Review does not end it this credibility finding, however.
If we assume that Respondent provided brief, supportive
psychotherapy to Ms. Besch from March through June 5, 1982; that.
the formal psychiatric relationship ended on June 5., 1982; that he
hired her o work in his cffice in July of 1982;: that he utilized
her to provide support to some of his patients under his
supervision; that he began a sexual affair Qith her in the summer
of 1983: taat the affair was ended in November of 1383, the next
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level of :nalysis is tc determine whether any breach of standards of
Practice has resulted from those actiﬁi:ies.

The Department presented Dr. James Cavanaugh as its expert
witness on the practice issues. When asked to consider this case
with the scenarioc set forth ahove, Dr. Cavanaugh relied upon the
Ps¥ychiatric phenomena of transference and countertransfersnce to
explain his amalysis. Dr. Cavanaugh saw a continuum leading from
the psychiatrist/patient relationship which initially elicited a
transfer <f feeling which Fs. Bescn had for someons else onte
Respondent through the countertransference of Respondent's fealings
for someone else onto Ms. Besch. Dr. Cavanaigh did not see these
bsychiatric states conveniently ending when formal therapy ended.

He found that they were complicated by the hiring of Ms. Besch
shortly after her formal therapy had ended and by the utllization of
her by Respendent to provide counselling in his office. Adding the
sexual relitions exacerbated the preblem. |

D:. Cavanaugh belisved that Respondent breached standards
of care applicable to psychlatrists by not recognizing and
appropriately reacting to the issues of transference and
countertransference in this cass.

The defense provided several experts, whose credentials
match those of Dr. Cavenaugh's, who disagreed with his analysis in
whole or in part. ODr. Patrick Staunton did net find the necessary
link ©o trinsierence and countertransference which Dr. Cavanaugh
Enuud. 3r. Anne Seiden could not find factors in the record of this
case which would lead to Dr. Cavanaugh's conclusions of transference/
countertransference. Additvionally, Gary Schosner, a psychologist in
the State of Minnesota who evaluzted Respondent with the acquiescence
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of the Department, found nothing in the record or his evaluation to
pinpoint ceuntertransference as the ax?lanatinu for the event:s in
this case,

Similarly, none of Respeandent's experts found anythirg
unusual or improper asbcour the use by Respondent of Ms. Besch in a
supportive role for some of his patients. Ncr 4id they f£ind it
unacceptablé or unusual that a therapist would seek to hire a former
patient who might be able to perform functions related to his office
practice for which he had a present need to employ someons.

The consensus of opinion of Respondent's experts was that
Respondent’'s activities should not be viewed as a contimuum but as
discreet acts, none of which violated standaris applicable to aim.

The questicn of sex with a former patient poses a

particularly thorny problem in this case. Siice there are no Iormal

.ethical rules of the profession on this subject which have been

provided by the parties, it appears thar = case-by-case factual
analysis is required. I have concluded that sex did not eccur
between Respondent and Ms., Besch for at least one year after the
therapy relationship ended. An employer-employee relationship began
shorely after the therapy ended and was ongoing during the later
sexual encounters.

Gary SchuenFr Spoke to this issue. Zome background or him
is in order. however, before his opinion is set forth. The
Department dld net object to Schoener's evaluation of Respondent.
Scheoener has been extensively involved.with evaluation/ treatment of
professicnals who sexually exploit their patients. He has been
called upon to assess a practitioner and testify cencerning his
.ausaess:nent 11 criminal and administrative proceedings. He is not a
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‘defendan:'s expert": rather, his assessments have been utilized as
the basis for discipline of prufassioﬁal licenses in similar
proceedings and have resulted in criminal penalties as well.

Following evaluat:on of Respondent, Schoener concluded thas
there was no reason to belisve that Respondent had utilized his
position as a psychotherapist to exploit the therapy relationship
such that Ms. Besch would engage in sex with him. Additionally.
Schoener did not see Respondent posing a threat to female patientcs
in the future.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

The Department is obligated to establish, by cléa: and
cenvinecing evidence, that a violation of the standards applicable to
Respondent occurrsd. In attempring to do so, evidence which would
nave established improper sexual activity by Respondent durirg his
treatment of a patient has not been found to be credible. The
avidence which has been found to be credible has been analvzed for
breaches af the standards of practicé applicable. The Department's
expert testimony, when weigied in light of the countervailing sxpert
testimony, does not establish clearly and convincingly that a
viclation ¢f the Medical Practice Act accurred.

RECOMMENDATION

We are not called upon here to express moral indignation
and outrage over the extramarital affair of a member of the medical
profeseion. To deo go would ke ;aar in light orf the accepted Cacts
of this case. The duty here is to ewvaluate whether those genarally
denigrated moral fallings cemstitute a breach of laws applicadle to

the practice of the profession, and if a violation is fourd, o

. apply an agpropriate remedy. Since I cannot find z violation of the
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law applicable to the professional actilvitias gf the Respondsnt, I
cannort regommend that his license be Eiﬂci;lined.

[ therefore recommend that the license of Andrew Puady (¥o.
036-0%3081) to practice as a Dhysician and surgeon remain in good

standing.

- /ﬁgg 9 /9538 e X (ol

THOMAS R. CHIOLA
ADKINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE

“RC:kai
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JEFART™M. ! ¢S sRO0FZSSIONAL =ICULAL.ON

JF PR0FZss TONAL AZOULATION
g ¢l [llinors, “Implainanc

r ) Ha . a3
IDRZW =UNDY s qE;ﬁf
-icense Ng, Jis=-9%53081. iespcndenrt ) Eé
ORDER DENVING MOTICON FOR ESESRIMNG
This macter having come before rie “edical discipiinary

foard of the Departmenc af Professional Reculazicn of che S:ace af
:llinois. ind the Medical Disciplinary Bears, ~aving =ade ceccaij
Tindings of Face. Conclusions 9f Law and a Feecommendazica .s che
diceccor of zhe Department: and the Responszn- maving filed a
w“ritten Mation far iehearing;

NOW. THERETORE, - STZJHEN F. sSELCHT, SIZECTOR OF TH==
DEFARTMENT OF ?RDFESEIQHAL AECULATION of :hRe Ssace of Illinais.
after reviewing the case, including the Hearing Officer's Resmore,
clig Jocard's Findines, the Motion for Rehearim=.. =he Departmenc's

Fonse and the Respondent' s Reply and Motizn :ar Instrucciaons,
FIvD: ’ -

1 1 That I have jurisdiecion of “=@ Farties and cae

subject matcter harain:

z. That Respondenc's fotion far r= :}uc:i:ns. EE. . Im

denied as tg Reagﬁmdunt's Abstzace;

3. That oral argumens cm.the Motizn <ar Renearing is not

DeCessacy faor 2z ELElr understancizy of the issues
Presented: _
#. That Respondenr as Failed t3 allzge any new evidencs

tQ warrant a cenearing; and

Lis

That substantial fusrice has Zeex Zone i this case.
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+T 15 THEREFDTT T 23DZ28D zmar ==e focior Far Fenheas.iny LS

TURTHERMORE. . :.:TEE'.'—ZEEJ . SCLCXE, Jirector of ==2
.Je;ar:men: 2f Professicral segqulacion, ¢dODC L& Fingings =2 Face,
Conclusiens of Law and ieccmmencacion of the Aedical discizilinary
Jdoard in chis macrer.

[T {5 THEREFORE ORDERED chac the Cerrificace of
iegistracion. License No. U3E-0513081., hererafare issued cz Andrew
Fundy to carzy on practice as 3 Thysician and Surgeon 1in txe State
oz Illineis is hereby susgendecd far Six (&) Menths. to be “=ilcwed
2Y a perizd of probaticn of Two {2) Years. a;.lrmq the presacionarcy
-erlod. the Respendent snall camtinue therapy, and Responcen: s
=reacing thecapist shal! repore quacterly to the Depactmens ==
Aespondent's grogress in i form icceptable tgo the Deparctmen:.

IT IS FURTHER ORDEZSD thar Xespondent immediacely surrender

'.sair.'. Certificace of Registration and all other indicia af -.censure
2 the ﬁep:ar:mint of Professicnal Regulation of the Stare =°

-1linois. Upem failure =2 do sag, the Department shall seize such

indicia of licemsure. '
JATED THIS ,ﬁ-l t DAY OF mcb-x 1R

DEFARTMENT QF &t I-.'JHM. REGULATION
of the State of I‘J.ELE
u:m:mn )

SFS:HT:kai




.EIEr.'!uRTifiEHT OF REGISTRATION AMND EDUCATION

STATE OF TLLINOIS
DEPARTMENT OF EGISTRATICN AND ZDUCATION

)
of the 5S5tate of Illinais, Complainant ) .
V. ) ——
AHODREW B. PUNDY } No . s
License No. 036-053031, respandent ) 86-54

COMPLAINT

Now comes the DEPARTHENT OF REGISTRATION AND EDUCATION af

the State of I1l1inois, by its Chief of Prosetutions, Shari Dam, and

as jts COMPLAINT against Andrew B, Pundy; Respondent, complains as

follows:

COUNT I: SEX WITH PATIENT

Andrew B. Pundy is presently the holder of &
Cartificate of Registration as a Physician and Surgeon
in the State of I11inofs, Licensze Ho. 035_053081,
*ssued by the Department of Registration and Education
of the State of IT1inois., Said Ticense is presently
im active status.

At all relevant times, Respondent held himself out as
a psychiatrist and maintained an office in thfcagc,

[111n0is.

. Beginning in February, 1982, Respondent rendered

psychiatric and other medical care to Ms. Rebecca B.
Respondent ceased ta render psychiatric and medical
care to Rebeﬁ:a 8. on or about Movember 27, 1983.
Ouring the period Respondent was acting as Rebecca B's
psychiatrist and physician, he regularly engaged in
sexual acts with Rebecca B.
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10.

11,

12,

Ouring the course of rendering psychiatric and other
medical care to Rebecca B., Respondent frequently told
her at length stbout his personal greblems, his family
probslams, and his problems with othe: patients,
focusing attention to his prohlems instead of
addraessing her therapeutic needs.

During the course of rendering ps}chiatrfc énd other
medical care to Rebecca B., Resyondent divulged to her
eonfidential irfarmation about other of his patlienls.
Such conduct by Respondant serwed no- tlicrapeutic
purgose for Rebecca B., but served cnly to gratify
Respondent's sexual and other neads,

REﬁpundeﬂt knew or should have known that his conduct

wis not theripeutically justified and might cause

Rebecca B. severe emotfonal distress, confusfon and

anxiety.
Respondent's conduct, as set forth above, constitutes
immoral conduct in practice as a physician, in
violation of Illineis Reviced Statutes (1081, 1983},
Chapter 11, paragraph 4433(20).
Respondent's conduct, as set forth above, constitutes
repeated acts of gross misconduct, in viclation of
I1linois Revised Statutes (1987, 1983), ﬁhaater 11T,
paragraph 4433{20) . -
Respondent's conduct, as set forth abaove, constitutes
professional incompetence as manifested by pear
standards of care, in violatien »f I117inois Revised
Statutes (1987, 71983], Chapter 111, paragraph
44332(25).
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13,

14,

10.

Respondent's conduct, as set forth above, constitutes
dishonorable, unethical, or unprofessional conduct of
a cnaracter 1icely to deceive, defraud, or harm the
publie, in viciation of I[11inofs Nevised Statutes
(1981, 1%83), Chapter 111, parigraph 4433(5]).

The foregoeing icts and/or omissions are grounds for
revocation or suspension of a Certificate of
Registration pursuant to [1linois Revised Statutsas
(1981, 1¢43), chapter 111, paregraph 4433,

COUNT [I: QUAL RELATIOMNSHIP

Paragraphs 1-¢ of Count [ are here reallaged as
paragraphs I-4 of this Count.

In June of 1982, at Respondent's request, Rebecca B.
herame Respondant's salaried ofiice manager.

On the ¢ate Rebecca B. became Respondent's office

manager, she was stil] Respondert's patient,

FE

Rebecca B. continued as an emplcyee and patient of the
Respaondent through November 27, 1983.

By employing Reheeca B. in June of 1082, Raspondent
created a "dual relationship” in which he was both
physician and employer.

Creating and continuing in such a *dual relationship®

~exhibited a poor standard of care.

Respondent's canduct, as set farth above, constitutas

professional incompetence as man%Fested by poor

standards of care, in vielation of I1linois Revised

Statutes (19871, 1983), Chapter 111, paragraph 4433(25),
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11,

2.

.

10.

11.

12,

Respondent’s canduct, as sat forth abgve, constitutes
dishonorable, inethical, or unprofecsional conduct of
a4 character litely to deceive, defraud, or harm the
publiec, in wviclation of ITlinuis Ravised Statute;
(1381, 1983}, Chapter 117, par:graph 4433(5).

The foregoing icts andfor omissions are grounds ‘or
revocation or suspension of a Certificate of
Registration pursuant to [11inois Revised Statutes
(1981, 1233}, Chapter 111, paragraph 4433,

COUNT TEI: UNTRAINED THERAPIST

Paragraphs 1-7 ef Count Il are hereby realleged as
paragraphs 1-7 of this Count.

During her employment by the Respondent, Rebecca 8.,
at.Respéndcnt'a specific request, acted :Q an
unlicensed therapist for certain of Respandent's
patients.

ﬁehecca B. did not have appropriate training or
experience to act as a therapist for Respondent's
patients.

Rebecca B. told Respondent that she did not have
adéquate trainiig or experience to ict as a theranist
for Respondent's patients.

Respondent fajled to adequately supervise Rebecca B.

in her activities az a theripist in his office. -

Respondant billed the patients that Rebecca B. treated

at the same rates he normally charged for his services.
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13. Respondent conduct, as set forth above, constitutas

prefessional incompetence as manifested by poaor

standards of care, in violatian of I11inois Revisad
Statutes (1381, 1983), Chapter 117, paragraph 4433(25],
1#. Respondent's conduct, as set forth above, constitutes

dishonorable, unethical, or unarofessional conduct af
i character likely to decedve, defraud, or harm the
public, in violation of I1linois Revised Statutas
(1981, 1983), Chapter 111, parigraph 4433 (5).

~ 15, The focregoing acts and/ar omissions are grounds for
revocation or suspension of a Certificate of
Registration pursuant to ITlincfs Revised Statutes
(1981, 1983}, CHAptEP.T11; paragraph 4433,

WHEREFORL, based on the foregoing allagations, the
.EIEPAFETHEHT IF EEGLST.FIATIGH AH.D EDUCATION of the State of ITTinois,
by Shari Dan;wfts Chief of Prosecutions, prays that the physician
and surgeon license of Andrew B. Pundy be suSpended,-revuked. ar

otherwise disciplined.

CEPARTMENT OF REGISTRATION AND
EDUCATION of the State of ITlinois

BY: E&iﬂ',;, Phacso.
ari am

Chief of Prosecutions

Hlal Taylor

Attorney for the Department
of Registration and Educatian
of the State of I1Tinois

100 West Randolph Street
Suite 92300

Chicago, ITlinois 60601

'i 12/917-4594
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